#### ROYAL ALBERT ENGLAND 1904







#### EUROPEAN PRODUCT CATALOGUE 2015





### CONTENTS

#### CONTEMPORARY

| Miranda Kerr            | 3  |
|-------------------------|----|
| New Country Roses White | 7  |
| New Country Roses Pink  | 8  |
| Rose Confetti           | 9  |
| Polka Rose              | 10 |
| Polka Blue              | 11 |
| Cheeky Pink             | 12 |
| Tea Party NEW           | 13 |
| Candy Collection NEW    | 14 |
| Baking Bliss NEW        | 15 |
| Accessories             | 16 |
| Marvellous Mugs         | 17 |

#### CLASSIC

| Old Country Roses – Tableware                     | 19 |
|---|----|
| Old Country Roses – Giftware                      | 21 |
| Old Country Roses – Christmas                     | 22 |
| Old Country Roses – Stemware                      | 22 |
| 100 Years of Royal Albert – Teas                  | 24 |
| 100 Years of Royal Albert – Mugs                  | 25 |
| 100 Years of Royal Albert – Duchess – 1910        | 26 |
| 100 Years of Royal Albert – English Chintz – 1940 | 26 |
| 100 Years of Royal Albert – Poppy – 1970          | 26 |

Terms and Conditions of Sale

Established in 1896, Royal Albert is inspired by everything English – the country garden and the national flower, the rose.

Quintessentially English, Royal Albert has been the talking point of stylish tea parties for over 100 years and has built a reputation for producing high quality floral teaware and tableware.

Today, Royal Albert draws on its rich heritage, combining popular china floral patterns with contemporary, feminine twists and trend colours to create playful mix and match designs, perfect for creating a unique afternoon tea collection or a stylish gift for any occasion.



### MIRANDA KERR



Born in Sydney Australia, Miranda Kerr has built a career as an entrepreneur, role model, mother and author. Miranda is renowned for her work in both the fashion and beauty industries she has graced the covers of the world's most prestigious magazines.

Miranda perfectly embodies the essence and nature of the Royal Albert brand, bringing catwalk glamour to afternoon tea.

Classically designed but with a contemporary twist, Miranda's collection for Royal Albert takes inspiration from her love of peonies and butterflies creating a fun and floral tea and gift range.

Miranda Kerr

For ROYAL ALBERT

### MIRANDA KERR

### ROYAL ALBERT ENGLAND 1904





Dinner Plate 27cm – Friendship **40001557** 701587016179



Teapot 1.25ltr – Friendship, 40001822 701587018821



NEW Footed Vintage Mug 0.3ltr – Blessings, gift boxed 40005766 701587181167



Mug 0.4ltr Turquoise – Friendship, gift boxed 40001826 701587018869



Side Plate 20cm – Friendship 40001558 701587016186



Teapot, Sugar Cream – Friendship, gift boxed 40001821 701587018814



NEW Footed Vintage Mug 0.3ltr – Devotion, gift boxed 40005767 701587181174



Mug 0.4ltr Green – Friendship, gift boxed 40001827 701587018876



Tea Plate 16cm – Friendship 40001559 701587016193



Tea Caddy – Friendship, gift boxed 40001830 701587018906



NEW Footed Vintage Mug 0.3ltr – Gratitude, gift boxed 40005768 701587181181



Mug 0.4ltr Pink – Friendship, gift boxed 40001828 701587018883



**NEW** Tea for One 0.49ltr – Friendship, gift boxed 40005761 701587181112

Teacup & Saucer – Friendship, gift boxed 40001820

NEW Footed Vintage Mug 0.3ltr – Joy, gift boxed 40005769 701587181198



Mug 0.4ltr White -Friendship, gift boxed 40001829 701587018890





NEW Platter 33cm – Friendship, gift boxed 40005760 701587181105



NEW Teapot s/s 0.45ltr – Friendship, gift boxed **40005765** 701587181150



Set of 4 20cm Accent Plates – Friendship, gift boxed 40001825 701587018852

### MIRANDA KERR

### ROYAL ALBERT





3 Piece Set (Teacup, Saucer, Plate) – Blessings, gift boxed 40001837 701587018975



**3 Tier Cake Stand, gift** boxed **40001833** 701587018937



3 Piece Set (Teacup, Saucer, Plate) – Joy, gift boxed 40001838 701587018982



Large Cake Stand, gift boxed 40001834 701587018944



3 Piece Set (Teacup, Saucer, Plate) – Gratitude, gift boxed 40001839 701587018999



Small Cake Stand, gift boxed 40001835 701587018951



3 Piece Set (Teacup, Saucer, Plate) – Devotion, gift boxed 40001840 701587019002

**Tea Tip, gift boxed 40001831** 701587018913



Set 4 Teacups & Saucers, gift boxed 40002650 701587146807



**Tea Strainer, gift boxed 40001832** 701587018920



Set 4 Coasters 10cm, gift boxed 40001836 701587018968



# NEW COUNTRY ROSES WHITE ROYAL ALBERT ENGLAND 1904





Vintage Plate 27cm NCRWTW25812 652383736368



Vintage Oval Platter 33cm NCRWTW25818



Vintage Plate 20cm NCRWTW25811 652383736856



Vintage Teacup & Saucer boxed NCRWTW26135





Vintage Rim Soup 24cm NCRWTW25813 652383736375



Vintage Salad Bowl 24.5cm NCRWTW25864 652383739116



652383736382



652383739413



Vintage Espresso Cup & Saucer boxed NCRWTW26136 652383739420



Vintage Teapot 1.25ltr NCRWTW25817 652383736887



3pc set – Teapot, Sugar, Creamer NCRWTW25823 652383739222



Vintage Sugar Box 0.35ltr NCRWTW25865 652383736924



Tea For One NCRWTW12829 652383744073



Vintage Cream Jug NCRWTW25819 652383736894



Vintage Sandwich Tray boxed NCRWTW26137 652383739437



Vintage Three Tier Cake Stand boxed NCRWTW25867 652383736474

### NEW COUNTRY ROSES PINK

# ROYAL ALBERT





Vintage Plate 27cm NCRPNK25812 652383736498



Vintage Plate 20cm NCRPNK25811 652383736771



Vintage Plate 16cm NCRPNK25810 652383736481



Vintage Rim Soup 24cm NCRPNK25813 652383739093



Vintage Salad Bowl 24.5cm NCRPNK25864 652383739109



Vintage Oval Platter 33cm NCRPNK25818 652383736504



Vintage Teacup & Saucer boxed NCRPNK26135 652383739376



Vintage Espresso Cup & Saucer boxed NCRPNK 26136 652383739383



Vintage Mug NCRPNK26729 652383751972



Vintage Teapot 1.25ltr NCRPNK25817 652383736801



Vintage Sugar Box 0.35ltr NCRPNK25865 652383736849



Vintage Cream NCRPNK25819 652383736818



Vintage Sandwich Tray boxed NCRPNK26137 652383739390



**3pc set – Teapot, Sugar, Creamer NCRPNK25823** 652383739185

### **ROSE CONFETTI**

# ROYAL ALBERT





Vintage Plate 27cm ROSCON25812 652383735965



Vintage Oval Platter 33cm ROSCON25818 652383735989



Vintage Plate 20cm ROSCON25811 652383737099



Vintage Teacup & Saucer







Vintage Plate 16cm ROSCON25810

652383735958

Vintage Espresso Cup & Saucer boxed ROSCON26136 652383739635



Vintage Rim Soup 24cm ROSCON25813 652383735972



Vintage Salad Bowl 24.5cm ROSCON25864 652383739147



Vintage Teapot 1.25ltr ROSCON25817 652383737129



Vintage Sugar Box 0.35ltr ROSCON25865 652383737150



Vintage Cream ROSCON25819 652383737136



Vintage Sandwich Tray boxed ROSCON26137 652383739642



Vintage Mug ROSCON26729 652383752009

Vintage Ice Cream Bowl **40000656** 701587005968



3pc set – Teapot, Sugar, Creamer ROSCON25823 652383739338

### POLKA ROSE





Vintage Plate 27cm POLROS25812 652383736238



Vintage Plate 20cm POLROS25811 652383737013



Vintage Plate 16cm POLROS25810 652383736221



Vintage Rim Soup 24cm POLROS25813 652383736245



Vintage Salad Bowl 24.5cm POLROS25864 652383739123



Vintage Oval Platter 33cm POLROS25818 652383736252



Vintage Teacup & Saucer boxed POLROS26135 652383739499



Vintage Espresso Cup & Saucer boxed POLROS26136 652383739505



Vintage Teapot 1.25ltr POLROS25817 652383737044



Vintage Sugar 0.35ltr POLROS25865 652383737082



Vintage Cream POLROS25819 652383737051



Vintage Sandwich Tray boxed POLROS26137 652383739512



Vintage Two Tier Cake Stand boxed POLROS25866 652383736344



**3pc set – Teapot, Sugar, Creamer POLROS25823** 652383739307



Tea For One POLROS12829 652383744059

### POLKA BLUE





Vintage Plate 27cm POLBLU25812 652383736108



Vintage Plate 20cm POLBLU25811 652383736931



Vintage Plate 16cm POLBLU25810 652383736092



Vintage Rim Soup 24cm POLBLU25813 652383736115



Vintage Salad Bowl 24.5cm POLBLU25864 652383739130



Vintage Oval Platter 33cm POLBLU25818 652383736122



Vintage Teacup & Saucer boxed POLBLU26135 652383739451



Vintage Espresso Cup & Saucer boxed POLBLU26136 652383739468



Vintage Mug POLBLU26729 652383751989



Vintage Teapot 1.25ltr POLBLU25817 652383736962



Vintage Sugar 0.35ltr POLBLU25865 652383737006



Vintage Cream POLBLU25819 652383736979



Vintage Sandwich Tray boxed POLBLU26137 652383739475



Vintage Ice Cream Bowl 40000657 701587005975



Vintage Two Tier Cake Stand boxed POLBLU25866 652383736214



**3pc set – Teapot, Sugar, Creamer POLBLU25823** 652383739260



Tea For One POLBLU12829 652383744066

# CHEEKY PINK





Vintage Plate 27cm CHEPNK26583 652383749900



Vintage Tea for One boxed CHEPNK26585 652383749924



Vintage Plate 20cm CHEPNK26582 652383749894



Vintage 3 Tier Cake Stand boxed CHEPNK26584 652383749917



Vintage Teacup & Saucer boxed CHEPNK26581 652383749887



Vintage Mug Cheeky Pink CHEPNK26729 652383751965



Vintage Mug Pink Roses PNKROS26729 652383751958



Vintage Small Cake Stand 40000714 701587006842

### TEA PARTY **NEW**





Rose Confetti Tea For One 0.49ltr 40002399 701587144483



New Country Roses Pink Teapot s/s 0.45ltr 40002524 701587145534



New Country Roses Pink Footed Vintage Mug 0.3ltr 40002397 701587144469



New Country Roses Pink Tea For One 0.49ltr 40002520 701587144490



Polka Rose Footed Vintage Mug 0.3ltr 40002393 701587144421



Rose Confetti Footed Vintage Mug 0.3ltr 40002398 701587144476



Polka Rose Teapot s/s 0.45ltr 40002521 701587145503



Polka Blue Footed Vintage Mug 0.3ltr 40002394 701587144438



Cheeky Pink Cake Plate 29cm 40002528 701587145572



Polka Blue Teapot s/s 0.45ltr 40002522 701587145510



Cheeky Pink Footed Vintage Mug 0.3ltr 40002395 701587144445



Cheeky Pink 3pc Set Teapot Sugar & Cream 40002392 701587144414



Cheeky Pink Teapot s/s 0.45ltr 40002523 701587145527



Pink Roses Footed Vintage Mug 0.3ltr 40002396 701587144452

All items are gift boxed

### CANDY COLLECTION **NEW**

### ROYAL ALBERT



Sweet Stripe

**40002531** 701587145602

Sweet Stripe Vintage Mug 0.3ltr

**40002535** 701587145640

3pc Set Teacup, Saucer & Plate 20cm



Sitting Pretty 3pc Set Teacup, Saucer & Plate 20cm **40002529** 701587145589



Sitting Pretty Vintage Mug 0.3ltr **40002533** 701587145626



Sitting Pretty Heart Tray 13cm 40002541 701587145701



Set of 4 Plate 20cm Mixed **40002537** 701587145664



Love Lilac 3pc Set Teacup, Saucer & Plate 20cm **40002530** 701587145596



Love Lilac Vintage Mug 0.3ltr **40002534** 701587145633



Love Lilac Heart Tray 13cm 40002542 701587145718



Set of 4 Plate 10cm Mixed 40002538 701587145671



Set of 4 Teacup & Saucer Mixed 40002539 701587145688



Honey Bunny 3pc Set Teacup, Saucer & Plate 20cm **40002532** 701587145619



Honey Bunny Vintage Mug 0.3ltr **40002536** 701587145657



Honey Bunny Heart Tray 13cm 40002544 701587145732

All items are gift boxed

### BAKING BLISS **NEW**

# ROYAL ALBERT





Cheeky Pink Mixing Bowl 1.0ltr 40001318 701587016230



Polka Blue Mixing Bowl 2.0ltr 40001562 701587016254



Pink Roses Mixing Bowl 3.0ltr 40001563 701587016261



Pink Roses Measuring Jug 1.0ltr 40001564 701587016278



Measuring Cups Set of 3, 0.25 / 0.125 / 0.06ltr 40001565 701587016285



Set of 3 Cake Tins 25/22/17cm 40003846 701587159890



Pink Roses Tart Dish 30cm 40001567 701587016315



Pink Dish 4000 7019



Pink Roses Dish L/S 32cm 40001570 701587016339





Vintage Large Glass Dome 40000715 701587006859



Vintage Small Glass Dome 40000716 701587006866

### ACCESSORIES

# ROYAL ALBERT





Large Jug 40000711 701587006811



Heart Tray Polka Blue INTEGW26732 652383752030



Tea Caddy 40000713 701587006835



Heart Tray Cheeky Pink INTEGW26731 652383752023



Set 4 Ceramic Spoons 40000655 701587005951



Fabric Frame 5x7 Polka Blue INTEGW26736 652383752078



Heart Box Polka Blue INTEGW26734 652383752054



Fabric Frame 6x4 Rose Buds INTEGW26735 652383752061



Heart Box Cheeky Pink INTEGW26733 652383752047



Votive Set of 3 40001842 701587019026



Vase Set of 3 40001841 701587019019



**Stacking Jewellery Box 40001843** 701587019033

Tea Tip ROALGW25824



Bunny 40001844 701587019040



Square Trinket Tray New Country Roses white ROALGW26139 652383739574



Napkin Rings Set of 4 ROALGW25830 652383736641



Square Trinket Tray New Country Roses Pink ROALGW26140 652383739581



Egg Cups Set of 4 ROALGW25836 652383736658



Square Trinket Tray Polka Rose ROALGW26141 652383739598



Tea Strainer ROALGW25825 652383739161

### MARVELLOUS MUGS





Beautiful Mug in a Tin **40002153** 701587142106



Gorgeous Mug in a Tin **40002154** 701587142113



Heart Mug in a Tin **40002155** 701587142120



Love Mug in a Tin **40002156** 701587142137



Polka Blue Modern Mug POLBLU25842 652383736207



New Country Roses White Modern Mug NCRWTW25842 652383736467



New Country Roses Pink Modern Mug NCRPNK25842 652383736580



Rose Confetti Modern Mug ROSCON25842 652383736078



Polka Rose Modern Mug POLROS25842 652383736337



Cheeky Pink Modern Mug CHEPNK26578 652383749856



Pink Roses Modern Mug CHEPNK26579 652383749863



Union Jack Modern Mug CHEPNK26580



Set 2 Mugs Polka Rose/Polka Blue ROALGW25871 652383736757



Set 2 Mugs Rose Confetti/New Country Roses Pink ROALGW25872 652383736764



652383749870



# OLD COUNTRY ROSES TABLEWARE

# ROYAL ALBERT





Plate 27cm IOLCOR 00100 798901568018





Plate 20cm IOLCOR 00102 798901568025



Rim Soup 24cm IOLCOR 00112 798901568100



Plate 18cm IOLCOR 00093 798901567998



Plate 16cm IOLCOR 00103 798901568032



Charger 34cm IOLCOR 00166 798901568438



Teacup & Saucer boxed IOLCOR 04698 798901569183







Fruit Saucer 14cm IOLCOR 00116 798901568131



Cereal Bowl 16cm IOLCOR 00018 798901567622



Breakfast Cup 0.3Ltr IOLCOR 00152 798901809661 Breakfast Saucer 17cm IOLCOR 00153 798901809678

IOLCOR 07267



Teacup 0.20Ltr IOLCOR 00130 798901568155 Tea Saucer 14cm IOLCOR 00131 798901568162



Coffee Cup & Saucer Boxed Beaker 0.25Ltr IOLCOR 00004 798901567592



Teacup Avon 0.14Ltr IOLCOR 00065 798901567851 Tea Saucer Avon 14cm IOLCOR 00066 798901567868



Montrose Mug 0.25Ltr IOLCOR 00042 798901567714



Coffee Cup 0.15tr IOLCOR 00135 798901568209 Coffee Saucer 12.5cm IOLCOR 00137 798901568216



Teapot M/S 0.8Ltr IOLCOR 00192 798901568544



Mocca Cup 0.1Ltr IOLCOR 00038 798901567677 Mocca Saucer 11.5cm IOLCOR 00039 798901567684



Teapot L/S 1.25Ltr IOLCOR 00145 798901568285

# OLD COUNTRY ROSES TABLEWARE

# ROYAL ALBERT





Coffee Pot L/S 1.25Ltr IOLCOR 00141 798901568247



Cream Jug 0.25Ltr IOLCOR 00134 798901568193



Covered Sugar 0.27Ltr IOLCOR 00161 798901568407



Sugar Bowl L/S 0.25Ltr IOLCOR 00133 798901568186



Open Vegetable Dish 23cm IOLCOR 00167 798901568445



Oval Dish 33cm IOLCOR 00109 798901568070



Oval Dish 38cm IOLCOR 00108 798901568063



Covered Vegetable Dish 1.4Ltr IOLCOR 00406 798901568612



Salad Bowl 26cm IOLCOR 00176 798901568490



Sauce Boat 0.5Ltr IOLCOR 00110 798901568087 Sauce Boat Stand 21.5cm IOLCOR 00111 798901568094



Soup Tureen 3.5Ltr IOLCOR 00468 798901568650



Sugar & Cream Tray 29x17cm IOLCOR 00076 798901567912

Sandwich Tray 30x17.5cm IOLCOR 00070 798901567875



20 pce Set: 4 x Plate 27cm, 4 x Plate 20cm, 4 x Plate 16cm, 4 x Teacup & Saucer IOLCOR 00840 798901568858



Tea Caddy





3 Tier Cake Stand 16cm, 20cm, 27cm IOLCOR 00926 798901569039



Jug 40001857 701587019101



Tea Cake Plate and Server **40001863** 7015872019163



Large Cake Stand **40001854** 701587018678



Small Cake Stand **40001855** 701587018685



**40001856** 701587018692

# OLD COUNTRY ROSES GIFTWARE





Dorothy Box 8cm OCRGWS 09412 798901433217



Tea Light Votive 40001858 701587019118



Heart Box 40001859 701587019125



Heart Tray 40001860 701587019132



Coaster Set of 4 40001861 701587019149

# OLD COUNTRY ROSES CHRISTMAS

# ROYAL ALBERT





Plate 27cm IOCRCT00100 652383754652



Mug IOCRCT00155 652383741485



Plate 20cm IOCRCT00102 652383741584



IOCRCT00926 652383741546



Oval Platter IOCRCT00109 652383741454



Serving Bowl IOCRCT08710 652383751316



Teacup & Saucer IOCRCT04698 652383741492



Three Tier Cake Stand



Cake Plate and Server IOCRT26675 652383751323



Sandwich Tray IOCRCT09484 652383741508

### OLD COUNTRY ROSES **STEMWARE**





Goblet Set of 2 OCRSTM26818 652383754553



Wine Glass Set of 2 OCRSTM26819 652383754560



Champagne Flute Set of 2 OCRSTM26820 652383754577



Iced Beverage Set of 2 OCRSTM26823 652383754584



# 100 YEARS OF ROYAL ALBERT ROYAL ALBERT TEAS







1900 Regency Blue Teacup & Saucer, 20cm Plate HUNALB 21960 652383627765



1960 Golden Rose Teacup & Saucer, 20cm Plate HUNALB 21966 652383627826



1910 Duchess Teacup & Saucer, 20cm Plate HUNALB 21961 652383627772



1970 Poppy Teacup & Saucer, 20cm Plate HUNALB 21967 652383627833



1920 Spring Meadow Teacup & Saucer, 20cm Plate HUNALB 21962 652383627789



1980 Holyrood Teacup & Saucer, 20cm Plate HUNALB 21968 652383627840



1940 English Chintz Teacup & Saucer, 20cm Plate HUNALB 21964 652383627802



1990 Hartington Lane Teacup & Saucer, 20cm Plate HUNALB 21969 652383627857



1950 Festival Teacup & Saucer, 20cm Plate HUNALB 21965 652383627819



Box Set 5 Teacups & Saucers 1900-1940 HUNALB 21971 652383627871



Box Set 5 Teacups & Saucers 1950-1990 HUNALB 21972 652383627888

# 100 YEARS OF ROYAL ALBERT MUGS

# ROYAL ALBERT





**1900 Regency Blue 0.4Ltr HUNALB 22320** 652383639652



**1910 Duchess 0.4Ltr HUNALB 22321** 652383639669



**1950 Festival 0.4Ltr HUNALB 22325** 652383639706



**1960 Golden Roses 0.4Ltr** HUNALB 22326 652383639713



**1920 Spring Meadow 0.4Ltr HUNALB 22322** 652383639676

1970 Poppy 0.4Ltr HUNALB 22327



**1930 Polka Rose 0.4Ltr HUNALB 22323** 652383639683



**1980 Holyrood 0.4Ltr HUNALB 22328** 652383639737



**1940 English Chintz 0.4Ltr HUNALB 22324** 652383639690



**1990 Hartington Lane 0.4Ltr HUNALB 22329** 652383639744

# 100 YEARS OF ROYAL ALBERT ROYAL ALBERT





Duchess - 1910 2 Tier Cake Stand 16cm, 20cm HUNALB 23141 652383671065



English Chintz - 1940 2 Tier Cake Stand 16cm, 20cm HUNALB 23182 652383671485



Festival - 1950 2 Tier Cake Stand 16cm, 20cm HUNALB 23194 652383671768



Duchess - 1910 Sandwich Tray 30 x 17.5cm HUNALB 23145 652383671089

English Chintz - 1940 Sandwich Tray 30 x 17.5cm HUNALB 23184

652383671492



Duchess - 1910 3 Piece Tea Set Teapot, Sugar, Cream HUNALB 23152 652383671157



English Chintz - 1940 3 Piece Tea Set Teapot, Sugar, Cream HUNALB 21970 652383627864





Festival - 1950 3 Piece Tea Set Teapot, Sugar, Cream HUNALB 23208 652383671911



Poppy - 1970 2 Tier Cake Stand 16cm, 20cm HUNALB 23214 652383671652



Festival - 1950 Sandwich Tray 30 x 17.5cm HUNALB 23196

Poppy - 1970 Sandwich Tray 30 x 17.5cm HUNALB 23216 652383671669



Poppy - 1970 3 Piece Tea Set Teapot, Sugar, Cream HUNALB 23228 652383671713



### TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE

#### 1. GENERAL

These Terms and Conditions form part of all contracts for the supply of goods ("the Goods") by WWRD United Kingdom or WWRD Ireland Limited ("Us" or "We") to any buyer ("You"). By placing an order with us You accept that these Terms and Conditions prevail over and exclude all other terms and conditions unless specifically agreed in writing by Us and any conditions or stipulations to the contrary are hereby excluded. These Conditions form part of all contracts for the supply of goods ("the Goods") by WWRD United Kingdom, Ltd ("Us" or "We") to any buyer ("You") and We do not agree to any oral or written terms or conditions submitted by You unless We expressly agree in writing to accept a variation of these conditions.

#### 2. ACCEPTANCE OF ORDERS

If We give You a quotation this does not mean We are obliged to accept an order from You. An order for the Goods whether written, oral or transmitted by electronic or other means (including via the Internet) will only be binding on Us once We have accepted it and it will be subject to these Terms and Conditions.

#### 3. CANCELLATION OF ORDERS/RETURNS

- We reserve the right to refuse any cancellation or purported cancellation of orders where the Goods are ready for dispatch or in the process of being made.
- (ii) If You are in breach of any of your obligations under any contract between Us and You or if any distress or execution is levied on your property or We have serious doubts about your solvency or creditworthiness then We may (without prejudice to any other right We may have) write to You to bring to an end or to suspend wholly or in part any contract between Us and You.

#### 4. DELIVERY

- Delivery estimates are given in good faith and We will make every effort to adhere to them but We do not guarantee them and do not accept liability for any loss arising from delay in delivery.
- Unless otherwise previously agreed, where the Goods are for the delivery in Great Britain (mainland), delivery occurs at Your premises in Great Britain (mainland).

In all other cases unless otherwise agreed delivery occurs "Ex Works" (Incoterms 2000) which at our option will be either our factory or our UK Distribution Centre.

- (iii) We reserve the right to deliver against any order for non-standard patterns or designs an excess or shortage up to 10% of the quantity of the Goods ordered. The Goods invoiced will be the quantity actually delivered.
- (iv) We reserve the right to charge carriage for orders that have a ow net sales value. You will be notified at the time of acceptance of your order if this charge is applicable and the amount of the charge.
- (v) The Goods will be dispatched by post only when it is economic for Us to do so or when special instructions to do so are received from You. Accordingly, You must issue clear instructions if special arrangements are to be made. A surcharge will be made for all small packages dispatched and for all parcels posted at your request.

#### 5. PRICES

- Prices are subject to change and the actual price to be paid by You will be the price, which is current at the time when the Goods are invoiced.
- (ii) If We agree to special requests from You relating to the method of packing or the type of delivery You will be charged for any extra costs which We incur. We will notify You at the time of accepting your order of the amount of any such charge.

#### 6. PAYMENT

- (i) All payments must be made, in the currency stated in the invoice, within thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice, except that payment must be made immediately if any of the events referred to in condition 3 (ii) above happens.
- (ii) It is an essential condition of our agreement to supply You that You will pay on time. If you fail to do so We are entitled without any liability whatsoever to treat as at an end any other outstanding contract then existing between Us and You. This means that We are not obliged to make any further supplies even if We have already accepted your order.
- (iii) Without prejudice to any other rights We may have, We may charge You interest (both before and after any judgment) on the overdue amount from the due date until the date of payment at the rate of 8% per annum above Bank of England base rate from time to time, (a part of a month being treated as a full month for the purpose of calculating interest).
- (iv) All payments that We receive will first be used in settlement of accounts that have been outstanding longest and/or, at our option, any accumulated interest and arrears.

#### 7. PROPERTY AND RISK

- From the time of delivery (as defined in condition 4 (ii) above) the Goods are at your risk. This means that You are solely responsible for their custody, maintenance and insurance.
- (ii) Title to the Goods does not pass to You until We have received unconditional payment in full for all goods supplied by Us to You at any time.
- (iii) You must hold the Goods as bailee and must keep them separate and identifiable from all other goods in your possession
- (iv) If You sell the Goods or any other event occurs which causes title to, or ownership of, the Goods to pass from Us then any money or other consideration You receive belongs to Us and You will assign it to Us. Until You do so You must hold these proceeds of sale in a separate identified account upon trust for Us and may not mix them with other moneys or pay them into any overdrawn accounts.
- (v) If We ask You to return Goods to the value of any outstanding balance on your account then You must immediately do so.
- (vi) At any time after the due date for payment, or before the due date for payment if We have serious doubts about your solvency or willingness or ability to pay for the Goods, We are entitled to give notice in writing to You to pay within the time specified in the notice the full price of any Goods which have already been delivered to You and, if on the expiration of that period You have not paid the whole of the price outstanding then We are entitled to end your right to use the Goods and may require the immediate return of any Goods delivered to You to which You do not at that time have title. You hereby grant to us a licence to enter your premises to remove the Goods.

#### 8. LIABILITY FOR DEFECTIVE GOODS

- In the case of defective Goods, We will at our discretion either credit to You the full price paid for such Goods or will replace them provided that:
  - a) the defect is proved to our reasonable satisfaction to be due to bad workmanship or materials or to negligence on our part.
  - b) We are advised in writing of the alleged defect as soon as possible and in any event within 48 hours of the Goods in question having been delivered to You.
  - c) The Goods alleged to be defective are held for our inspection or, at our discretion, are adequately repacked to prevent damage and are returned to Us in accordance with our instructions.

### TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE

- Where the price is inclusive of carriage, in the case of Goods damaged in transit, We will at our discretion either credit to You the full price paid or replace any of the Goods which are so damaged provided that:
  - a) The damage is proved to our reasonable satisfaction to have occurred during transit and
  - b) We are advised in writing of the alleged damage as soon as possible and in any event within 48 hours of the Goods in question having been delivered to You and
  - c) The Goods alleged to be damaged are held for our inspection or, at our discretion, are adequately packaged to prevent further damage and are returned to Us in accordance with our instructions.
- (iii) Where the price is inclusive of carriage, in the case of Goods or a consignment of Goods wholly or partially lost in transit, We will at our discretion either credit You with the full price paid or replace any lost Goods as soon as possible and in any event within 7 days of the Goods in question having been invoiced to You.
- (iv) If You receive defective Goods as part of an outstanding order You are not entitled to refuse to accept delivery of, or payment for, the remainder of the order.
- (v) You will be deemed to have inspected and accepted the Goods unless You advise Us that You have not received the Goods or that the Goods are defective or damaged, in accordance with the requirements of Condition 8.
- (vi) We will not be liable for any direct or indirect loss (including but not limited to consequential or economic loss) or damages howsoever caused other than where our negligence causes personal injury or death.
- (vii) Subject to the provisions of this condition 8 and except as required by law, all express or implied warranties or conditions as to quality or fitness for any purpose of the Goods are expressly excluded.
- (viii) Except to the extent that the law prohibits any limitation on our liability, the above is the full extent of our liability.

#### 9. DESCRIPTIONS

- Every care is taken to ensure that descriptions and specifications provided by Us are correct when given, but We reserve the right to alter such specifications and descriptions without notice or liability.
- Even if You have inspected a sample of the Goods such a sample is provided solely to enable You to judge the quality of the bulk, and does not constitute a sale by sample.

#### 10. CONSUMER SALES

No provision contained in these Terms and Conditions in any way diminishes or affects any statutory rights available to You if You are buying as a consumer.

#### 11. MARKETING

- (i) You agree to sell the Goods as principal only.
- (ii) If You are a retailer, You agree to market the Goods in such a way as to support and reinforce their high quality image and reputation and to operate the highest standards of shop fitting and display for goods of this nature.
- (iii) All catalogues, literature, advertisements and other promotional copy (including Internet or other electronic material) incorporating references to Us, our corporate name or our intellectual property must be submitted to Us for written approval prior to printing, use or publication. No sales may be made by mail order, catalogue, or via the Internet without our prior written approval.

#### 12. SEVERABILITY AND WAIVER

- If any of these Terms and Conditions is or becomes invalid or unenforceable, then it will be modified to the minimum extent necessary to remove the invalidity or unenforceability and will then be binding. All other terms will remain in full force and effect.
- (ii) A failure by Us to exercise any right or remedy will not exclude our right to exercise such right or remedy in the future nor alter the obligations which we have to each other.

#### 13. RESALE

You will not without our prior written consent, directly or indirectly sell the Goods for resale in any country other than a Member State of the European Economic Union (the "EU") or the European Free Trade Associate ("EFTA") nor actively solicit by any means (including Internet) purchasers of the Goods, whether for resale or otherwise, in any country other than a Member State of the EU or EFTA. If you are Our appointed Agent or Distributor for a non-EU/EFTA territory then your written agreement with Us confirming Your appointment constitutes Our consent for You to sell Goods and solicit business in that territory only.

#### 14. DELAY OR INABILITY TO SUPPLY

We will not be liable to You for any loss or damage that may arise as a result of the supply of Goods being prevented by circumstances beyond our control including the default of any of our suppliers.

#### 15. APPLICABLE LAW

- These Terms and Conditions are to be construed in accordance with the laws of England and all contracts governed by them will be deemed to have been made in England.
- (ii) You consent to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts all matters regarding contracts governed by these Terms and Conditions except to the extent that We invoke the jurisdiction of the Courts of any other country.

#### 16. SPECIAL CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO CORPORATE GIFTS AND INCENTIVES

Such Goods are supplied subject to the following:

- They are intended for approved incentive, promotional, commemorative by You only and are not for resale to other companies, the general public or to your individual employees, unless otherwise agreed in writing.
- (ii) If requested by Us, You shall give Us such information as We require regarding the intended use of the Goods. The provision of inadequate or inaccurate information entitles Us to refuse any orders or to cancel any orders that may have been accepted in reliance upon inaccurate information.
- (iii) All advertising and promotional copy involving the Goods must be submitted to, and approved by Us at all stages prior to publication.
- (iv) The Goods will be used for approved commercial activities within member states of the EU or EFTA only unless We specifically agree other territories in writing.
- (v) Condition 4 (iii) shall apply regarding quantity.

#### 17. LANGUAGE

These Terms and Conditions are drafted in the English language. If We provide you with a version of these Terms and Conditions which has been translated into any other language, the English version shall prevail.

#### ROYAL ALBERT WWRD United Kingdom Ltd

Barlaston Stoke-on-Trent ST12 9ER England T: +44 (0)1782 204141 Customer Service F: +44 (0)1782 271189 ©WWRD 2015 Printed in England

www.royalalbert.co.uk